
CAO 2016-077 

To: Rhonda A. Anderson; Jorge Navarro 
From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gabl  
RE: Legal Opinion Regarding 625 Almeria - Supplemental Authority 
Date: September 29, 2016 
The supplemental authority is a Third District Opinion, which would be binding authority on the City, but only to the extent it is applicable to this situation and not otherwise distinguishable. The letter did not contain new argument, it simply referenced the opinion. The opinion was issued by 
the Third District after the quasi-judicial hearing occurred. It was an appropriate submission of supplemental authority. The special master (and the City Attorney's Office as counsel) may consider case law, including this opinion, in issuing an order determining this matter. This opinion is issued on behalf of the City pursuant to section 2-201 (e)(l )  and (8) of the City Code, 
as well as section 2-702 of the Zoning Code. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

From: Leen, Craig 
To: Paulk, Enga 
Subject: FW: 625 Almeria - Supplemental Authority 
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 10:58:01 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Please publish. 

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney 
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in 
City, County and Local Government Law 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Phone: (305) 460-5218 
Fax: (305) 460-5264 
Email: cleen@coralgables.com 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:30 PM 
To: 'randersonlaw@gmail.com'; navarrojo@gtlaw.com 
Cc: Reinaldo Borges; Ramos, Miriam; Wu, Charles; Mindreau, Carlos A.; DoughertyL@gtlaw.com; Suarez,
 Cristina 
Subject: RE: 625 Almeria - Supplemental Authority 

Good evening. The supplemental authority is a Third District Opinion, which would be binding
 authority on the City, but only to the extent it is applicable to this situation and not otherwise
 distinguishable. The letter did not contain new argument, it simply referenced the opinion. The
 opinion was issued by the Third District after the quasi-judicial hearing occurred. It was an
 appropriate submission of supplemental authority. The special master (and the City Attorney’s
 Office as counsel) may consider case law, including this opinion, in issuing an order determining this
 matter. This opinion is issued on behalf of the City pursuant to section 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of the City
 Code, as well as section 2-702 of the Zoning Code. 

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

From: Rhonda Anderson [mailto:randersonlaw@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:14 PM 
To: navarrojo@gtlaw.com 
Cc: Leen, Craig; Reinaldo Borges; Ramos, Miriam; Wu, Charles; Mindreau, Carlos A.;
 DoughertyL@gtlaw.com 
Subject: Re: 625 Almeria - Supplemental Authority 

Dear Mr. Leen, 

In response to the Jorge Navarro's objection to the supplemental authority
 submitted, please note it is not evidence.  It is recent case law issued
 after the hearing by the relevant Court of Appeals to assist in the
 analysis.  Supplemental authority on a relevant matter from the Third
 District Court of Appeal issued after a hearing is always permissible for a
 tribunal's consideration.  Here, the issue concerns statutory interpretation
 of the comprehensive plan as adopted by the City Commission. 

Rhonda Anderson 

Rhonda A. Anderson, P.A. 
2655 LeJeune Road, Suite 540 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Telephone:  (305) 567-3004 
Fax:  (305) 476-9837 
E-Mail: randersonlaw@gmail.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: 
The documents included in this electronic transmission contain confidential 



  

 
 

 

 
         

 

             
               
                
                 
                 
                
       

               
                 
                
      

 

 
 

   

        
  

  

           
        

          

 

   
    
   

  
            

 

 and/or privileged information, and is only intended for the use of the
 individual or entity  to whom it is addressed.  Any disclosure, copying,
 distribution, or use of this information by any person other than the
 intended recipients prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error,
 please notify me by telephone and e-mail immediately at  the numbers
 and e-mail listed above so that I may arrange for either the retrieval of
 the  transmitted communication or documents at no cost to you, or
 destruction of the transmitted communication or documents. 

On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 3:06 PM, <navarrojo@gtlaw.com> wrote: 
Dear Craig, 

I must respectfully object to the submittal of any additional information for the special 
master's consideration at this point of the process. The special master's hearing was a quasi 
judicial proceeding and the decision should be based on the record of the hearing and limited 
to the information that was presented on the record. In fact, any appeals of the special master's 
decision under Section 3-606 of the Zoning Code must be based on the record of the hearing 
and the full verbatim transcript of the proceedings. Accordingly, it is our position that no new 
additional evidence or testimony should be permitted. 

As you are aware, we have been pursuing the approvals for this project and addressing the 
appeal of our BOA approval for over a year and a half, which has caused significantly delays 
and costs to the owner. We would appreciate a prompt resolution of this matter via the 
issuance of the special magistrate's decision. 

Thank you, 

Jorge Navarro 
Greenberg Traurig 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 28, 2016, at 2:18 PM, Rhonda Anderson 
<randersonlaw@gmail.com<mailto:randersonlaw@gmail.com>> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Leen, 

Attached please find a letter enclosing supplemental authority for the Special Master's 
consideration regarding the pending matter on 625 Almeria. 

Please advise if you have any difficulty opening the attached documents. 

Rhonda Anderson 

Rhonda A. Anderson, P.A. 
2655 LeJeune Road, Suite 540 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Telephone: (305) 567-3004 
Fax: (305) 476-9837 
E-Mail: randersonlaw@gmail.com<mailto:randersonlaw@gmail.com> 



   
          

                 
             
               
               
               
            

   

              
             
   
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: 
The documents included in this electronic transmission contain confidential and/or privileged 
information, and is only intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information by any person 
other than the intended recipients prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify me by telephone and e-mail immediately at the numbers and e-mail listed above so 
that I may arrange for either the retrieval of the transmitted communication or documents at 
no cost to you, or destruction of the transmitted communication or documents. 
<2016-9-28 LTR w Encl.pdf> 

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, 
please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or 
disseminate such information. 
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